Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: account hongfong <account@hongfonglog.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 5:29 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 708G ON 04/08/2018 INVOLVING YP 7575G /Our ref:
CC4/ASM18014607/R1jb3

Attachments: Accident report XE708D 18.08.2018.pdf

Dear Joy Irene,

Attached Insurance report as you requested, and XE708G already transfer ownership to Hong Li logistics
Pte Ltd since 06 June 2018.

Kindly update your record accordingly.
Regards,

Shelly

Hong Fong Logistic Pte Ltd
50 Bukit Batok ST 23
#08-20 Midview Building
Singapore 659578

Tel: 68978768

Fax: 68977823

Service are provided as per our standard Trading Condition, copy of Standard Trading Condition is available upon request.

On Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 5:51 PM, Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Shelly,

We will request the owner of YP 7575G to provide us the copy of video.

Meanwhile, kindly lodge your report first and state your version. You may furnish your evidence to prove
your so called non-involvement of this alleged incident.

Please note that with the effect of 15t Jun 2008, under the Motor Claims Framework (MCF), you are
required to report any accident at our Premium Workshops or reporting centres (if applicable) with your
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accident vehicle (whether damage or not) within 24 hours or by the next working day of the occurrence
of the accident. Any non-compliance of this condition will result in a loss of your No Claim Discount upon
renewal of your policy and your claim will be prejudiced. The primary purpose of this reporting is to
provide your version of the accident and does not automatically render you liable for the accident.

We are under strict obligations to inform the Traffic Police of the non-reporting if we do not hear from you.
The Traffic Police may thereafter contact you and or the driver to attend at their office to make a statement
or they may commence investigations into the matter.

We hope this would not be necessary and it would only further inconvenience you as well as the driver. We
look forward to hearing from you soon.

Moreover, the owner of YP 7575G has submitted a claim against you and we are unable to revert on their
claim as a result of your non-reporting of the above accident. If we fail to hear from you by 24.08.2018, we
shall assume that indemnification under the Policy is not sought, and we shall refer the third party claim to
you for direct handling.

Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@Ikkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this
email is strictly forbidden.

From: account hongfong [mailto:account@hongfonglog.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 4:54 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 708G ON 04/08/2018 INVOLVING YP 7575G




Dear Joy,

Our GPS report as attached, on 08 April 2018 21.30 our vehicle already at Rifle range road and Bukit
timah Express way.

Please send the CCTV or any evident that YP7575G was hit by our vehicle.

Thanks and regards,

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

On Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 4:21 PM, Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Our ref: CC4/ASM18014607/R1jb3



Dear Sally,

As spoken, accident details as follows:

Your Vehicle : XE 708G

Third-Party : YP 7575G (MITSUBISHI CANTER)
Date of Accident : 04 AUGUST 2018

Time of Accident :21:30

Location of Accident : OPEN CAR PARK OF RAIN FOREST SPORTS HUB

Please note that the claimant reported that he viewed the CCTV footage of The Rain Forest Sports
Hub and saw your vehicle moved out from the parking lot. As your vehicle turned left towards exit, the
left side of your vehicle hit the claimant’s vehicle at the right (front side).

You may want to check the video with The Rain Forest Sports Hub .

Kindly proceed to lodge your report as required.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Joy Irene | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene @lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or
privileged information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please
notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.



